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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

         

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 

The following have been added by full text:  

 

Questions – 9
th

 Commando Kandak W5J9LE-10-R-0004 

 

Q1:  Regarding the presolicitation notice for "…construction of the 9th commando kandak for the Afghanistan 

National Army in Herat Province, Afghanistan" I have a quick question.  The solicitation indicates that the project is 

Design-Build, but also notes that "Final design drawings of most facilities are provided as part of the contract to the 

contractor".  Can you clarify?  Or can you say to what level the bridging documents have been completed? 

A1:  We are classifying this project as design-build because there are a few buildings in this RFP package that 

require design by the contractor.  We cannot officially call this a site adapt since all buildings do not have a standard 

design.     

Q2: In Vehicle Maintenance Building‟s drawings, there also exist drawings belonging to POL Building. Are we 

going to include this POL Building cost to Vehicle Maintenance Building cost or should we eliminate it because 

there already are drawings for POL Building separately? 

 

A2: Please ignore/eliminate the POL Building drawings that are part of the Vehicle Maintenance Building‟s 

drawings.  Please do not include the POL Building cost to the Vehicle Maintenance Building.  Please use the 

separate POL Building drawings.  

 

Q3: In Section 00010 Proposal Schedule, subtitle 0007 Optional Bid Items contain 0007A Waste Water Holding 

Tank (incl. influent sewer line). What is the daily capacity of the Waste Water Tank? 

 

A3:  Section 01010 states the tank shall hold a 2 day supply of wastewater generated on site.  Referencing the AED 

Design Requirements, the Average Daily Flow (ADF) is 190 liters/capita/day (Average Daily Demand) x 1.5 

(capacity factor) x .8 (conversion of water use to sewage flow) x 800 (design population or capita) equals 182,400 

liters/day.  The size of the tank shall be 2 days storage or 384,800 liters minimum. 

 

Q4:  About C-01 Concept Plan; 

 

Q4A: Where Well House and Motor Pool Area are located? 

 

A4A:  The Well House is not shown on the Concept Plan.  It shall be located at the best possible location as 

determined by the contractor. The Motor Pool Area is located immediately to the east of 125, 126 and 127.  The area 

is shown as a parking area with the stalls marked.    

 

Q4B: There exist 20 structures unnumbered, are we going to consider them as Personnel Bunkers or Trash Points? 

 

A4B:  The 20 un-numbered structures on the Concept Plan are personnel bunkers. 

 

Q4C: On Plan, there are 7 Guard Towers but in Section 00010 Proposal Schedule, 10 Guard Towers are given? 

Which one governs? 

 

A4C:  There shall be ten (10) Guard Towers.  Please keep in mind that the Concept Plan only a concept and that 

what is stated in the Sections 01010 and 01015 of the contract shall supersede.  
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Q4D: Site area given is not equal to the areas given in Appendix C on pages 8,9,10,11 and 13. On which drawing 

should we make our estimations? 

 

A4D:  All site areas shall follow Section 01010 that references the Concept Plan which are the areas the contractor 

shall follow.   

 

Q4E: Although photos taken from the existing site are given, they do not provide a clear understanding of existing 

HESCO wall and anti-vehicle trench lengths. Would you please inform us about their approximate lengths? 

 

A4E:  The approximate length of the anti-vehicle trench is 1,730 m.  The approximate length of the Hesco barriers 

are 2,470 m.  Please keep in mind that these numbers are approximate and the contractor shall verify these quantities 

in the field. 

 

Q5: The Approx size of (GSM) on pages 22, 23 & 24 of S/W are different from attached drawings. Are we to cost 

according to the S/W or drawings? Please clarify.  

 

A5:  Cost according to the drawings.  The areas provided on the table on pages 22, 23, and 24 of the scope of work 

are approximate.     

 

Q6: The scope of work says to demolish the perimeter HASCO barriers. Please conform.  

 

A6:  The existing Hesco barriers shall be demolished.    

 

Q7: As per site visit, there are temporary facilities on the site. Is it the contractor‟s responsibility to remove them at 

the end of the work? 

 

A7:  It is not the contractor‟s responsibility to remove the existing temporary facilities at the site. 

 

Q8: There are 4 steel Guard Towers one the site. Are we to remove them? If not, the number of new Guard towers 

will reduce to 6. Please clarify. 

 

A8:  Please remove the existing four (4) steel Guard Towers on the site. 

 

Q9: Kindly please specify which type of medium voltage(15KV) electrical distribution system is required for the 

mentioned project, Underground or overhead. 

 

A9:  Section 01015-8.5.1 states “The distribution system shall be underground.”   

 

Q10: Would your office accept Site-Adapt Construction projects with Utilities Development to meet the experience 

submission requirement of 4.1.1.1 D which requires that “at least one (1) of the projects must have been design-

build construction. the solicitation project is also Site-Adapt Construction project. 

 

A10:  Contractor may submit experience that is relevant to this project and the experience will be evaluated in 

accordance with the evaluation criteria.  A design build project is a requirement of the submission requirements and 

proposals will be evaluated according to this requirement.        

 

Q11: Is there any power plant exists in this project for connecting  electrical power to feed the new facilities please 

clear it. 

 

A11:  Facilities constructed as part of this project shall not be provided electricity by an existing power plant.  All 

electrical supply requirements required for this project shall be provided by a new power plant which is part of this 

project scope of work.    
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Q12: There is discrepancy in electrical scope of work (page 39, paragraph 6.8), in scope of work you have 

mentioned  three (3) individual 350 KW generators, but according to our proximate electrical load calculations, 

based on   buildings electrical panel schedules there is needed  2700 KW(Kilo Watt) generators capacity  for new 

power plant, so please clarify it. 

 

A12:  Section 01010-5.3 states the power plant is contractor designed and that the approximate size is 3 x 350kW 

generators.  Calculations resulting in panel schedules are for sizing feeders.  Generators size is determined using 

diversity factors given in UFC 3-550-03FA (TM 5-811-1), table 2.2. 

 

Q13:  As per SOW (page 34 & 35, Paragraph 5.29.1 FUEL TANKS), it‟s mentioned that, “The Contractor shall 

provide storage for a 30-days supply of fuel for generator usage” so kindly please specify the generator capacity, and 

numbers of generator,  in order to estimate the fuel storage tank capacities. 

 

A13:  Section 01010-6.8 states “Generation shall be supplied by three (3) individual 350 KW generators.”   

  

Q14:  The magnitude of the mentioned construction project is estimated between $10,000,000.00 and 

$25,000,000.00, while in 4.1.1.1 SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS it‟s mentioned that b. At least one (1) project 

provided to demonstrate experience must have awarded contract value of over $30,000,000.00 (USD), so please sir 

clarify this. 

 

A14:  See published amendment 0001 to the solicitation for clarification.  The contract value amount for experience 

was reduced to $12,000,000.00 (USD).  At least one (1) project provided to demonstrate experience must have an 

awarded contract value of over $12,000,000.00 or the offeror will receive a “No-Go” for Technical Factor 1 – 

Experience. 

 

Q15:  I was wondering if all key personnel – especially the Professional Engineers - are required to be stationed in 

Afghanistan.  I couldn‟t find anything specific within the solicitation. 

 

A15: Professional engineers are not required to be stationed inAfghanistan.  All other Key Personnel must be on site 

as required by the solicitation. 

 

Q16:  Sir i want to send Proposals for the Subject Solicitation i did about 8 Project with US Forces but about your 

Solicitation i did't had Contract 3000000 $ as you said in the bellow sintence: 

  

At least one (1) project provided to demonstrate experience must have awarded contract value of over 

$30,000,000.00 (USD). 

  

Can i send Proposals i don't have experience of $ 30,000,000 USD. but i can do this project for you in standard 

waiting for your reply. 

 

A16:  See published amendment 0001 to the solicitation for clarification.  The contract value amount for experience 

was reduced to $12,000,000.00 (USD).  At least one (1) project provided to demonstrate experience must have an 

awarded contract value of over $12,000,000.00 or the offeror will receive a “No-Go” for Technical Factor 1 – 

Experience. 

 

Q17:  Are contractor‟s allowed to use past experience from committed subcontractors in order to meet the 

experience requirements as per solicitation section 4.1.1.1? We would submit associated past performance 

questionnaire form said subcontractor. 

 

A17:  Per paragraph 4.1.1.1 of Section 00113, the Government will evaluate the offer‟s experience as a Prime 

Contractor.  Submitting experience from your subcontractor does not meet the criteria.  Past Performance 
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submission is submitted for each of the projects used to demonstrate experience referenced in Section 4.1.1.  

Submitting past performance as a subcontractor does not meet the criteria. 

 

Q18:  Due to the fact that there is no professional licensing board for engineers in Afghanistan, Afghan engineers 

are typically not „licensed‟. Would an engineering degree suffice? Is there another qualification or credential that 

may be used in lieu of the license? 

 

A18:  All professional engineers shall be licensed in the country in which they reside. If the engineers reside in a 

country that has no registration or licensing program, a degree in engineering in conjunction with the required 

number of years of expierence shall be the minimum requirement. 

 

Q19:  We were not able to come for site visit cause the weather was not good on that day and the airplane can‟t fly 

.There for we miss the site visit .Now can we bid on this project? 

 

A19:  Offerors can submit a proposal for the project without attending the site visit. 

 

Q20:  On Standard Form 1442, paragraph 12 states that the Contractor is not required to furnish a performance bond. 

 

Paragraph 13b states that a performance bond is required. 

 

Please would you confirm the requirement for a perfomance bond and state what percentage of the offer value it 

should guarantee. 

 

A20: Paragraph 13b is corrected under Amendment 0003.  An offer guarantee is not required.   

 

Q21:  Concerning Paragraph 4.1.1.1 Submission Requirements.  Sub para b.  

Requires that one project presented to demonstrate experience must have a value over $30,000,000.  Our largest 

contract as prime contractor was worth $20,000,000. The question is in two parts: 

 

Q21A:  Is $20,000,000 acceptable as the value of a past project in qualifying for this tender? 

 

A21A:  See published amendment 0001 to the solicitation for clarification.  The contract value amount for 

experience was reduced to $12,000,000.00 (USD).  At least one (1) project provided to demonstrate experience must 

have an awarded contract values of over $12,000,000.00 or the offeror will receive a “No-Go” for Technical Factor 

1 – Experience. 

 

Q21B:  If we present in a Joint Venture, can we present two past projects primed by the JV partners, where the sum 

value of the two projects is over $30,000,000? Would this satisfy the clause at Paragraph 4.1.1.1(b)? 

 

A21B:  See published amendment 0001 to the solicitation for clarification.  The contract value amount for 

experience was reduced to $12,000,000.00 (USD).  At least one (1) project provided to demonstrate experience must 

have an awarded contract value of over $12,000,000.00 or the offeror will receive a “No-Go” for Technical Factor 1 

– Experience.  The contract value amount is based on a single project.  Projects cannot be combined to meet this 

requirement.   

 

Q22:  Our company is preparing a proposal for the above mentioned project, and our company is doing joint venture 

agreement with a (Word deleted by Government) constuction company. But we have a question about site visit.  

We did't attend the site visit, so can we submit a proposal for this project.? If we can submit proposal without site 

visit, Let me inform. 

 

A22:  Offerors can submit a proposal for the project without attending the site visit. 
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Q23:  According to SF 1442 part 13 B of the subject solicitation, an offer guarantee is required. please advise the 

amount and format of the guarantee that should be provided if offer guarantee is required 

 

A23:  Paragraph 13b is corrected under Amendment 0003.  An offer guarantee is not required.   

 

Q24: We want to bid subject solicitation. As per RFP, the offeror shall be submit prime contractor experience forms: 

 

Q24A:  Can we submit a project that we were subcontractor? 

 

A24A:  Per paragraph 4.1.1.1 of Section 00113, the Government will evaluate the offer‟s experience as a Prime 

Contractor.  Experience as a subcontractor does not meet the criteria. 

 

Q24B:  We have one us firm partner that were prime contractor with USACE in US. They will be our main 

subcontractor for this project for design, construction management and quality control. Can we use their experience 

in our proposal? 

 

A24B:  Per paragraph 4.1.1.1 of Section 00113, the Government will evaluate the offer‟s experience as a Prime 

Contractor.  Submitting experience from your subcontractor does not meet the criteria. 

 

  

 

(End of Summary of Changes)  

 

 


